

HARRY FOSTER

WEB DEVELOPER



BIOGRAPHY

A developer specialising in front-end development with significant additional back-end experience on a range of different types of project.

Proven experience in working as part of a team to deliver well written, accessible and reusable code and deploy it effectively, in a range of different programming languages, frameworks and libraries. Able to adapt and excited to take on new challenges.

Taken on project lead roles and is able to continuously learn from those with more experience than myself and pass on knowledge to more junior members of the team.

EMPLOYMENT

November 2019 – Present

Charles Tyrwhitt

Web Developer

Working within the development team to maintain, improve and create new features and functionality for the Charles Tyrwhitt eCommerce website which is based on the Salesforce Commerce Cloud Platform.

Daily tasks would include managing my workload in Issue & Project Tracking Software and then working on HTML, ISML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery to achieve this. Often involved in meetings/discussions to strategise and the best way to implement upcoming projects.

After starting as someone who had never worked the SFCC platform prior to this employment I have gone on to become very proficient and a key person that others come to for knowledge. Additional responsibilities include DevOps and Support.

August 2016 – October 2019

The New Black Coffee

Web Developer

Developed and launched a proprietary point of sale till system that runs on iOS and a mobile application for customers to order online and pay for iOS and Android, both based on Apache Cordova. Maintained and extended the existing PHP based website.

Further details of my work with employers are available upon request

CONTACT

Email

contact@harryfo.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/harryfo

Website

www.harryfo.com

SKILLS

Programming Languages

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- ISML
- PHP
- SCSS

Libraries

- jQuery
- React

Frameworks

- Apache Cordova
- Salesforce Commerce Cloud

Additional

- Git
- Node.js

EDUCATION

2013 – 2016

BA Web Media Production

Ravensbourne University

First Class Honours

BA Web Media encompasses all aspects of the web. In my time studying this course I focused mostly on development and user experience. I achieved a first-class honours degree.

HARRY FOSTER

WEB DEVELOPER



BIOGRAPHY

A developer specialising in front-end development with significant additional back-end experience on a range of different types of project.

Proven experience in working as part of a team to deliver well written, accessible and reusable code and deploy it effectively, in a range of different programming languages, frameworks and libraries. Able to adapt and excited to take on new challenges.

Taken on project lead roles and is able to continuously learn from those with more experience than myself and pass on knowledge to more junior members of the team.

EMPLOYMENT

November 2019 – Present

Charles Tyrwhitt

Web Developer

Working within the development team to maintain, improve and create new features and functionality for the Charles Tyrwhitt eCommerce website which is based on the Salesforce Commerce Cloud Platform.

Daily tasks would include managing my workload in Issue & Project Tracking Software and then working on HTML, ISML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery to achieve this. Often involved in meetings/discussions to strategise and the best way to implement upcoming projects.

After starting as someone who had never worked the SFCC platform prior to this employment I have gone on to become very proficient and a key person that others come to for knowledge. Additional responsibilities include DevOps and Support.

August 2016 – October 2019

The New Black Coffee

Web Developer

Developed and launched a proprietary point of sale till system that runs on iOS and a mobile application for customers to order online and pay for iOS and Android, both based on Apache Cordova. Maintained and extended the existing PHP based website.

Further details of my work with employers are available upon request

CONTACT

Email

contact@harryfo.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/harryfo

Website

www.harryfo.com

SKILLS

Programming Languages

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- ISML
- PHP
- SCSS

Libraries

- jQuery
- React

Frameworks

- Apache Cordova
- Salesforce Commerce Cloud

Additional

- Git
- Node.js

EDUCATION

2013 – 2016

BA Web Media Production

Ravensbourne University

First Class Honours

BA Web Media encompasses all aspects of the web. In my time studying this course I focused mostly on development and user experience. I achieved a first-class honours degree.

HARRY FOSTER – UPDATED 2024

PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE AT WWW.HARRYFO.COM